
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream: Click Here   

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 828 0332 5605 Passcode: 123051 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 12, 2025 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

1. Police Department  
2. Fire Department 

 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Ordinance amending title 9, chapter 3 of the Village of Forest Park Zoning Code  
2. Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a Maintenance Agreement with Telecom 

Innovations Group for the maintenance of the Village phone system 
3. Ordinance approving specifications, waiving bid and authorizing the acceptance and execution of a 

proposal by and between LPS Pavement Company and the Village for the Dixon Street Brick Patching 
Project 

4. Ordinance amending the Village Code with respect to water and sewer rates and charges 
5. Ordinance waiving bid and authorizing the execution of an Amendment to the Software License and 

Service Agreement with Passport parking, Inc. for a Mobile Payment Parking Program 
6. Resolution approving the execution of an IGA with IDOT for the maintenance of municipal streets 
7. Resolution authorizing the approval of Pay Request #4 for the 2024 Water Main Replacement Project to 

Bolder Contractors, Inc. (400-500 Blocks of Ferdinand) 
8. Resolution approving the execution of an Illinois Youth Investment Program Linkage Agreement with the 

Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action, Inc. 
9. Motion to Direct the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to offer employment to the next three (3) 

eligible probationary police officer 
10. Approval: Recommendation to Appoint Katharine Uhrich to the Library Board   Term Expires 05/14/2031 
11. Approval: Village and Senior Trip contracts: Park District of Forest Park, Bottle and Botega and White 

Fence Farm 
12. Approval: Raffle License Permit: Groov’n in the Grove 
13. Approval: Use of Public Way: Forest Park Arts Alliance and Kingdom Running Club 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, May 27, 2025   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82803325605?pwd=9oP3UZiF3TZyXjQ0WraJOhUrm3Cm9C.1
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MAY 12, 2025 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the April 28, 2025, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the April 28, 2025, Closed Session meeting of the Council be approved.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Christian Olson stated that he was on Madison Street this morning at around 9:00, when he felt 
he witnessed inappropriate conduct by the police while dealing with a homeless man who was 
sleeping under a bench.  Mr. Olson stated that he would complete the complaint form that was 
provided to him earlier today. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
The village received a letter to inform of a disaster response and recovery reimbursement from Cook 
County Emergency Management and Regional Security. 
 
 



 2 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $2,462,924.57. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd to approve the Safety and Traffic 
Commission’s work plan. There was discussion about the 
purpose and process of the work plan, which is to align the work 
of the volunteer commission with that of village staff and to 
receive and work on requests related to safety and traffic issues.  
The commission is advisory, and any process changes will be 
presented to the Village Council for approval.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing pay 
request #2 for the AMI Water Meters Replacement Project to 
Veregy Central, LLC be adopted.  
 

 
 

R-45-25 
RESOLUTION FOR THE 

PAYMENT OF BILLS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $2,462,924.57 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAFETY AND TRAFFIC 
COMMISSION 2025 WORK 

PLAN 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-46-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST #2 TO 
VEREGY CENTRAL, LLC 

APPROVED 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
approval of Pay Request #3 for the 2024 Lead Service 
Replacement – Stage 1 Project to Joel Kennedy Construction 
Corp. be adopted. There was discussion about the idea of 
pausing the project going forward, unless there is grant funding 
or until new revenue solutions are in place. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
approval of Pay Request #1 for the 2025 Green Alley 
Improvements Project from J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. (800 Block 
of Thomas-Beloit Alley) be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
authorizing the acceptance of a proposal for the purchase of a 
Stryker Power Stretcher by and between Stryker Sales, LLC and 
the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-47-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST #3 TO JOEL 
KENNEDY CONSTRUCTION 

CORP. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-48-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PAY REQUEST #1 TO  
J. NARDULLI CONCRETE, 

INC. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
O-29-25 

ORDINANCE APPROVING 
PURCHASE OF STRYKER 

POWER STRETCHER 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Mayor’s Proclamation 
declaring the week of May 18 – 24, 2025, as Public Works Week 
in the Village of Forest Park be acknowledged.  Clerk Belmonte 
read the proclamation aloud. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the application from 
Forest Theatre Group/Shakespeare in the Park for use of the 
Public Way at the village-owned property at Altenheim. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd to approve the application from Grind-
Well, LLC (ComEd) for use of the Public Way to access ComEd 
manholes for inspection and cable pulling. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
unanimously. 
 

MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 
PUBLIC WORKS WEEK 

MAY 18 – 24, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FOREST THEATRE GROUP 

USE OF PUBLIC WAY 
APPLICATION 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
GRIND-WELL USE OF 

PUBLIC WAY 
APPLICATION 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham announced that this week is National Police Week and commended Chief 
Gross and the Police Officers for their service, bravery and sacrifice.  The commissioner thanked the 
commissioners and Chief Hankus, who went to Springfield to advocate for the village.  Commissioner 
Maxham further attended the Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting and volunteered at the 
Celebrating Seniors dinner at the Community Center on Friday, thanking Community Center staff, 
Joana Fischer, Mike Thompson, Jill Wagner and the Forest Park Scout Troup for their contributions. 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin expressed her thanks to the Police Officers for their dedication and 
service to the Community and for collaborating with the Safety and Traffic Commission.  The 
commissioner attended the Dog Library Ribbon Cutting event at the Dog Park on Saturday.  
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin met with Speaker Welch, Senator Lightford, Chief Hankus, newly 
elected Park District Commissioner Alzamora to advocate for the needs of Forest Park, especially the 
need for assistance to the Fire Department for the extreme number of calls to the Blue Line station.  
Chie Hankus was very effective in making the case for assistance.  Last, the commissioner 
encouraged attendance at the Bike Safety event, being held on Saturday, May 31 from 9-11:00 a.m. 
and thanked the Park District, the American Legion Post 414 and Play it Again Sports for their 
support of the event. 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported a successful trip to Springfield and recognized Chief Hankus, who did 
an incredible job advocating for the Village of Forest Park and the Fire Department.  New trash 
receptacles and bike racks have been installed on Madison Street.  The Dog Free Library and parade 
was a fantastic and fun event. The commissioner thanked the Library, the Recreation Board, Geoff 
Binns-Calvey, the Public Works staff and the Animal Care League for their contributions.  The 
Community Clean Up event is this Saturday.  The first 50 volunteers to register will receive a free T-
shirt, donated by Mark Boroughf.  Commissioner Voogd thanked the Police Department and wished 
them a happy Police Week.  Last, Public Works is holding an open house to cap off Public Works 
Week at the Village Garage.  There will be hot dogs, prizes, information about the village-wide water 
meter replacement and more.  All are encouraged to attend. 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that the Springfield trip was a success. The information that Chief Hankus 
brought was very well rece3ived.  The Transit Consolidation seems to be moving forward and the 
issues that Forest Park is experiencing at the Blue Line have been communicated.  One solution 
could be an overnight ambulance provided by the Transit Authority to be assigned to 711 Des 
Plaines.  The Fire Department staff is becoming exhausted by the responsibility being placed on the 
small department.  Last, the mayor stated that a bus shelter was damaged over the weekend, and the 
cleanup was handled by Public Works today.  Thanks to the Public Works, Police Department and 
Fire Department staff for all they do. 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved, and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:40 P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte 
Village Clerk 



 

 

                                            

  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



UCR STATS 2025
Jan Feb Mar Apr MayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Felony Arrests 23 35 27 44 129

Misdemeanor Arrests 100 85 97 89 371

Warrant Arrests 14 5 4 14 37

DUI Arrests 0 2 0 1 3

Suspended License Arrests 52 45 55 49 201

Traffic Citations Issued 285 235 311 227 1058

Traffic Crashes 59 54 62 56 231

Vehicular Hijackings 0 0 0 0 0

Total 533 461 556 480 2030

Police Reports 335 300 341 344 1320

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 1 0 3 0 4

Robbery 0 3 1 0 4

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 1 0 1 2

Burglary 4 4 0 3 11

Theft 30 21 18 23 92

Motor Vehicle Theft 4 7 4 4 19

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

Total 39 36 26 31 132

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0

Robbery 0 0 2 0 2

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 0 1 3 4

Burglary 1 1 2 1 5

Theft 19 14 8 16 57

Motor Vehicle Theft 2 1 0 1 4

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

Total 22 16 13 21 72

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS
Cannabis Control Act 1 2 4 0 7

Controlled Substance 4 7 5 11 27

Hypodermic Needle/Syringe 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Paraphernalia 1 2 0 0 3

Methamphetamine 0 0 0 2 2

Total 6 11 9 13 39



 

March / April 2025 

Following are some activities related to the Forest Park Police Department that took place in March and 

April 2025: 

• 03/01/25 -- Forest Park St. Patrick’s Day Parade – Staffed by full-time sworn, part-time 

sworn and auxiliary personnel. 

 

• 03/05/25 -- Morton East High School Integrated Civics Class tour of police department and 

questions and answers – Chief Gross, Lt. Pater and Sgt. Stasinopoulos. 

• 03/06/25 -- Proviso Math and Science Academy Driver’s Education Presentation – Sgt. 

Battistoni. 

• 03/17/25 – St. Patrick’s Day Celebration at Aperion – Chief Gross. 

• 03/25/25 – Ofc. O’ Donnell resignation. 

  



• 4/15/25 – Swearing in Probationary Police Officer John McNally and Darius Wade. 

 

• 4/15/25 – 2024 Officer of the Year announced – Sgt. Stasinopoulos. 

 



• 4/23/25 – Wheeling Police Department Police Commander Jim Borchardt funeral escort – 

Aux. Ofc. Keohane. 

• 4/25/25 – Probationary Police Officer Mohammad Khan graduates from the Suburban Law 

Enforcement Academy (SLEA). 

 

• 4/16/25 -- $1,600 donated to the 100 Club of Illinois in the name of the Forest Park Police 

Department – Donated money received from the sale of commemorative Forest Park St. 

Patrick’s Day police shoulder patches designed and purchased by Chief Ken Gross. 

 





















































5/1/2025

ILLINOIS UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING PROGRAM

MONTHLY INDEX CRIME FORM

Forest Park Police Department
2025-01-01T00:00:00 - 2025-04-30T00:00:00

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES (# of Victms - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS (# of Arrestees - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Battery category)

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 0493, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only offense 

0910

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only offense 

0910 

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

VIOLATIONS

OF CANNABIS

CONTROL ACT

VIOLATIONS OF

CONTROLLED

SUBSTANCES ACT

VIOLATIONS

OF THE DRUG

PARAPHERNALIA

VIOLATIONS

OF THE

HYPODERMIC SYRINGES

VIOLATIONS OF THE 

METHAMPHETAMINE ACT

Include only offenses

1810, 1813, 1815, 

1816,

Include only offenses

2010, 2011, 2012, 2013,

2014, 2015, 2020, 2030,

2040, 2050, 2051, 2060,

Include only offense

2110

Include only 

offenses

Include only offenses 1910,

1915, 1920, 1925, 1930, 

1931, 1935, 1940, 1945, 

1950, 1955, 1960, 1965, 

1 - 1 - 1 0 - 0 - 0 2 - 2 - 1 5 - 4 - 5 5 - 5 - 5 57 - 57 - 48 4 - 4 - 4 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

7 27 0 3 2

1 - 1 - 1 4 - 4 - 4 1 - 1 - 1 2 - 2 - 2 11 - 12 - 10 61 - 92 - 94 19 - 19 - 19 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 4093, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Illinois State Police

Illinois Uniform Crime Reporting

801 South 7th Street, 300-South

Springfield, Illinois 62703

Fax Number 217/524-8850

Call I-UCR program staff at

(217) 557-6482

if you have any questions

* Report only criminal sexual assault (CSA), aggravated CSA and predatory CSA of a child offenses meeting the RAPE

definition found in the Index Crime Reporting Guidelines. ISP 2-423C (02/17) 



Total Forest Park Police Department Calls 

January 1, 2025 – April 30, 2025 

 

 

 



Advanced Force Report
Report Date: 5/1/2025

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON (RESULT FOR YEAR 2025)

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON SUMMARY BY MONTH

Event vs. Arrests vs. Use of Force Comparison

Events

Arrests

Use of Force

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Months

0

500

1K

1.5K

2K

2025 Events vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL EVENTS USE OF FORCE %

January 1815 2 0.11%

February 1548 5 0.32%

March 1742 4 0.23%

April 1535 0 0.00%

May 0 0 0.00%

June 0 0 0.00%

July 0 0 0.00%

August 0 0 0.00%

September 0 0 0.00%

October 0 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Events: 6640
Use of Force Incidents: 11 0.17%

2025 Arrests vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL ARRESTS USE OF FORCE %

January 159 2 1.26%

February 133 5 3.76%

March 164 4 2.44%

April 173 0 0.00%

May 0 0 0.00%

June 0 0 0.00%

July 0 0 0.00%

August 0 0 0.00%

September 0 0 0.00%

October 0 0 0.00%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Arrests: 629
Use of Force Incidents: 11 1.75%



Use Of Force Dashboard
Report Date: 5/1/2025

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ USE OF FORCE ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2025 ‐ 4/30/2025) ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

19

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

6

PENDING
REVIEW

2

PENDING
APPROVAL

0

COMPLETE

11

INCIDENT TYPE

Domestic Violence

Fleeing to Elude

Homicide/Attempt Homi…

Criminal Damage to Pr…

Suspicious Person

Battery/Aggravated Battery

Retail Theft

Disturbance

Assault/Aggravated Ass…

Traffic Stop

Warrant

Other

Burglary Residential or…

8.6%

8.6%

17.1%

8.6%

14.3%

8.6%
8.6%

REASON FOR DEFENSIVE ACTION

To make an arrest

To prevent escape

To defend self

To defend another officer

Public safety

Mental Health Concern

To defend a civilan

To prevent a violent crime

29.4%

13.7%

9.8%

17.6%

23.5%

USE OF FORCE SUMMARY BY MONTH

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Month

0

2

4

6

8

10

In
ci
de

nt



Vehicle Pursuit Dashboard
Report Date: 5/1/2025

Forest Park Police Department

DASHBOARD ‐ VEHICLE PURSUIT ‐ CUSTOM
(1/1/2025 ‐ 4/30/2025) ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

8

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

0

PENDING
REVIEW

2

PENDING
APPROVAL

0

COMPLETE

6

INITIATING EVENT

Assist Other Agency

Traffic Stop

PSMV

Fleeing to Elude
18.2%

27.3%

18.2% 36.4%

REASON FOR TERMINATION

Suspect vehicle disabled

Suspect surrendered/
stopped

Police voluntarily
terminated pursuit

Other-Description

Terminated by supervisor

20%

20%

20%

10%

30%

VEHICLE PURSUIT SUMMARY BY MONTH

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Month

0

1

2

3

4

5

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ur

su
it



By Month

 

Jan Feb Mar Apr
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

Injury (26)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (198)
Total: 224

By Time of Day

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

12 AM
1 AM

2 AM
3 AM

4 AM
5 AM

6 AM
7 AM

8 AM
9 AM

10 AM
11 AM

12 PM
1 PM

2 PM
3 PM

4 PM
5 PM

6 PM
7 PM

8 PM
9 PM

10 PM
11 PM

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Injury (26)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (198)
Total: 224

By Day of Week

 

Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Injury (26)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (198)
Total: 224

Forest Park Crash Information -- January 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025



Injury Total (Percentage)

 

Injury (26)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (198)
Total: 224

Alcohol Related Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

0
Total Crashes

Injury:  0
Injury:  0.00%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  0
Property Damage:  0.00%

0.00%
% of Alcohol Related Crashes



Weather Conditions

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Clear (194)

Rain (11)

Cloudy/Overcast (9)

Snow (5)

Unknown (4)

Severe cross wind (1)
Total: 224

Commercial Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

19
Total Crashes

Injury:  2
Injury:  10.53%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  17
Property Damage:  89.47%

8.48%
% of Commercial Crashes



Day/Night

171 (76.34%) 48 (21.43%)

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Number Involved

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Pedestrian : 5

Bicyclist : 0
Motorcycle : 0

5

Number of Crashes by Age and Sex of Operator

 

0-4 5-9 10-12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20
22
24
26
28



2025 % Change 2024 % Change 2023
Calls for Service 6640 3% 6464 10% 5854
Arrests 634 23% 517 12% 460
Crashes 224 -17% 269 14% 237
Crashes with Injuries 26 4% 25 32% 19

2025 % Change 2024 % Change 2023
Homicide 1 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0! 0
Criminal Sexual Assault 4 -33% 6 50% 4
Robbery 1 -67% 3 -70% 10
Agg. Assault/Agg. Battery 2 -85% 13 30% 10
Burglary 12 -29% 17 13% 15
Theft 92 -16% 110 53% 72
Motor Vehicle Theft 19 -58% 45 105% 22
Arson 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0! 0

FPPD Activitiy January 1 through April 30 -- 2023 to 2025

UCR Total Counts January 1 through April 30 -- 2023 to 2025



 

Criminal Investigations Division 

March and April 2025 

            

 

Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos awarded with Officer of the Year 

 

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is supervised 

by Detective Lieutenant Dan Pater.  Two detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Sgt. Stasinopoulos 

and Det. Cannon.  Det. Mike O’Connor is the police department’s Community Policing / Crime 

Free Housing Officer assigned to CID currently working day shift patrol.   

Joel Zavala is Forest Park’s Evidence Custodian and oversees maintaining evidence and 
records.  Aside from his Evidence Custodian duties, Joel performs administrative duties for 
investigators and assists at the 24-hour desk and records when needed.   
 

Francie Lane is Forest Park’s Body Worn Camera and Squad Camera Auditor and is in charge 

of downloading, reviewing, redacting, and submitting video to the Assistant State’s Attorney’s 

office.  Francie also reviews, redacts, and supplies video for FOIA requests. 



 

Evelyn Simmons is a counselor assigned to the department from Ascension ProCare.  Evelyn is 

outsourced to the Forest Park Police Department two days a week and has office space within 

the CID building located at 501 DesPlaines Ave.  

 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the Investigations Division every working day. Incidents 

that have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective for 

further review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence to 

effect an arrest and present a case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned over to Evelyn 

Simmons should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in reference to 

mental health concerns.  Other incidents such as neighbor or landlord tenant disputes are 

forwarded to Det. Mike O’Connor so he can intervene and possibly mediate or offer eviction 

advice.  Problem properties may be deemed a nuisance by Det. O’Connor should they meet the 

criteria established under the village ordinance. 

Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 

hours a day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident is 

encountered during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed.  

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and 

are, at times, on call to assist member agencies should a major incident and/or homicide occur 

in a WESTAF jurisdiction.  Detectives were activated twice in March and April for Cicero and 

Bellwood.   

 
The Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multi-jurisdictional West Suburban Drug and 
Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  WEDGE officer’s aide CID with attempting to locate 
people of interest.  Lt. Miller, Sgt. B. Reilly, and Ofc. Kochan are assigned WEDGE officers, in 
addition to working the street. 
 
Det. Lt. Pater is assigned as the Assistant Team Commander for the Northern Illinois Police 

Alarm System (NIPAS) Mobile Field Force (MFF), comprised of approximately 135 members 

from 85 different Police agencies.  The NIPAS MFF is a highly trained crowd control team 

designated to respond to critical incidents involving civil disturbances, union conflicts, public 

demonstrations, and other events involving large or disorderly crowds.  The NIPAS MFF was 

put on standby three (3) times in March and three (3) times in April for Arlington Heights, Buffalo 

Grove, Libertyville, Glenview, Northbrook, and Schaumburg.  In March, the NIPAS MFF was 

activated for a protest in Schaumburg https://www.arlingtoncardinal.com/2025/03/labor-protest-

at-nestle-usas-nation-pizza-on-algonquin-rd-schaumburg/.  The Nipas MFF was also activated 

for potential civil unrest in College of Lake County for Congressman Brad Schneider’s town hall 

in March https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/03/20/hundreds-turn-out-for-u-s-rep-brad-

schneiders-town-hall-say-something-to-give-us-hope/. 

 
Forest Park CID still monitors and networks with the Cook County Sheriff’s Office and the 

Chicago Police Department on a Joint Vehicular Hijacking Task Force.  

 

https://www.arlingtoncardinal.com/2025/03/labor-protest-at-nestle-usas-nation-pizza-on-algonquin-rd-schaumburg/
https://www.arlingtoncardinal.com/2025/03/labor-protest-at-nestle-usas-nation-pizza-on-algonquin-rd-schaumburg/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/03/20/hundreds-turn-out-for-u-s-rep-brad-schneiders-town-hall-say-something-to-give-us-hope/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/2025/03/20/hundreds-turn-out-for-u-s-rep-brad-schneiders-town-hall-say-something-to-give-us-hope/


There were forty-four (44) new incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up March and April, 

2025: 20 in March and 24 in April.  Case selections continue to be reduced and screened due 

to a shortage of manpower and more focus has been exhausted on major cases and those 

involving violence against victims.  In addition to the forty-four (44) newly assigned cases, CID 

detectives continue to work on cases predating March 1, 2025. 

  

      

                            

 

 

The following is a summary of notable investigations in March and April 2025:  

• Case #: 25-00359 – Armed Robbery / False Police Report / Conspiracy.  On 03 
February 2025, Forest Park Police responded to an Armed Robbery at the Dunkin 
Donuts located at 7660 Madison Street at approximately 0200hrs.  Investigators 
were notified and immediately began investigating this case.  Detectives conducted 
interviews with victims and spent numerous hours and days locating evidence.  After 
searching through video surveillance, Detectives were able to locate an offending 
vehicle.  Investigators were also able to detect some discrepancies in the victim’s 
statements.  Looking further into the matter, the robbery appeared fictitious and 
staged.  Investigators were aware of a surging crime trend involving victims of 
“staged robberies” where the victim makes arrangements with an “offender” to 

47 48
39 43

67

48

60 59
50 48

43
34

20
28

20 24

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned Monthly

2024 2025

586

92

2024 2025

Number of CID Cases Assigned by Year



commit a robbery or felonious assault in order to apply for a U-Visa.  These staged 
robberies aide the “victim” in obtaining and/or expediting U.S. Citizenship. 
 
Detectives obtained numerous pieces of evidence linking this robbery to be a staged 
robbery.  Detectives interviewed four (4) people involved in the fictitious robbery, 
which were all family members including a mom, dad, and two (2) sons.  Interviews 
revealed this was, in fact, a staged robbery in order for the youngest son to obtain a 
U-Visa and citizenship.  Two (2) of the offenders were charged with Filing a False 
Police Report and two (2) offenders were charged with Conspiracy, all felony 
charges.   

 

• Case #: 25-01015 – Aggravated UUW / Burglary – On 03 Apr 25, a M/B offender 
entered the BP Amoco store and noticed the keys to the lottery machine was still in 
the key slot.  The store clerk was working in the back of the store when the offender 
opened the lottery machine and stole numerous scratch-off lottery tickets valued 
over $600 USC.  At this time an alarm sounded, and the offender stated he was 
closing the machine and left the store.  Upon checking video surveillance, the 
offender is seen committing the act.  Det. Cannon notified Patrol the suspect was 
wanted.  On 09 Apr 25, the offender returned to the BP and was taken into custody, 
and he was armed with a loaded firearm around his waist in a fanny pack.  After 
investigation, Det. Cannon was able to secure a felony charge of Retail Theft for the 
offender.  The ASA’s office denied any other charges. 
 

• Case #: 25-00644 – Battery.  On 01 Mar 25, a female patron entered Duffy’s Tavern 
and was battered by a long-time acquaintance/family friend.  Upon reviewing 
evidence, video surveillance, and witness statements, it was determined the M/W 
offender battered the victim.  The offender turned himself in and was charged with a 
local ordinance citation for battery. 

 

• Case #: 25-01206 – Theft / Official Misconduct.  On or about 21 Apr 25, this PD was 
notified of a possible theft that occurred in the Village of Forest Park by a Police 
Desk Clerk.  Police administrators, along with CID investigators, were able to prove 
a crime occurred.  This incident was turned over to the Melrose Park Police 
Department to conduct the investigation.  CID Detectives coordinated with and 
assisted with the investigation of the FP Desk Clerk, which led to a misdemeanor 
count for Theft and Felony count of Official Misconduct. 
 

• In addition to these highlighted cases, in the last two months, CID has closed and 

cleared over forty (40) prior cases. 

 

 

Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division members are experienced and dedicated public servants who have built 

and continue to maintain professional relationships within the community and with neighboring agencies in an effort 

to quash criminal activity and to solve as many cases as possible.  



`FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ASSET SEIZURE AND FORFEITURES 

March-April 2025 
 

 
Following is a summary of Asset Seizure and Forfeiture activity by the Forest Park 
Police Department in January and February.  All money, vehicle, and property 
seizures made by this department are in compliance with Illinois Statutes on drug 
and money laundering forfeiture laws (Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 725, 
Article 150/5) and other vehicle seizure laws (Chapter 720, Article 36). 
 
NEW CASES: 
 

- On 04/28/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2017 Nissan Maxima *Lien Holder Rights Apply*.  Estimated Value: 
$4,585. Along with $760 USC during a narcotics arrest. 
 

- On 04/27/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2013 Audi A6 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Flee/Eluding.  
Estimated Value: $1,951. 
 

- On 04/26/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2020 Mercedes GLC300 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Driving While License Suspended- DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $24,042 
*Lien Holder Rights Apply*. 

 
- On 04/22/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2015 BMW 428 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving While 
License Suspended-DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $6,298 *Lien Holder 
Rights Apply*. 
 

- On 04/15/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2012 Infinity G37X after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Flee/Eluding on 3 separate occasions.  Estimated Value: $6,178. 

 
- On 04/13/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2014 Infinity QX80 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Suspended – DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $7,315 *Lien 
Holder Rights Apply*. 
 

- On 04/13/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2012 Hyundai Azera after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Suspended – DUI Based and Aggravated DUI.  Estimated 
Value: $2,867 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* ***Court Order Releasing vehicle 
pending Administrative Tow***. 
 



 
- On 04/12/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2008 Chevy Silverado after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
While License Suspended -DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $5,373.  
 

- On 04/11/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2007 Chevy Impala after the vehicle was used in a Driving While License 
Suspended - DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $1,870. *** Court Order 
Releasing Vehicle back to owner-Administrative Tow***. 

 
- On 04/11/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2012 Dodge Durango after the vehicle was used in a Driving While License 
Suspended -DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $1,931 *** Court Order 
Releasing Vehicle back to owner-Administrative Tow***. 
 

- On 03/31/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2020 Lexus ES350 after the vehicle was used in a Driving While License 
Suspended - DUI Based.  Estimated Value: $22,418 **Lien Holder Rights 
Apply* *Released on Hardship Order*.  
 

- On 03/26/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2021 GMC 1500 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Flee/Eluding.  
Estimated Value: $26,471 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*. 

 
- On 03/26/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2025 Hyundai Elantra after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Flee/Eluding.  Estimated Value: $18,000 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*. 
 

- On 03/21/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2022 Kia Sportage after the vehicle was used in a Driving While License 
Suspended for DUI.  Estimated Value: $12,975 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*. 

 
- On 03/18/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized 

$1,543.25 after a narcotics arrest. 
 

- On 03/09/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2015 Land Rover after the vehicle was used in a Driving While License 
Suspended – DUI based.  Estimated Value: $13,691 *Lien Holder Rights 
Apply* ***Court Order releasing property back to Lien Holder pending 
Administrative Tow***. 

 
- On 03/05/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2014 Cadillac XT5 after the vehicle was used in a Aggravated Driving 
While License Suspended – DUI Based and Aggravated Flee/Eluding.  
Estimated Value: $5,690 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*. 
 



- Forest Park PD received court orders being awarded the following seized 
vehicle(s): 
 

o 2016 Dodge Caravan Estimated Value: 4,924. 
 

- Forest Park PD received court orders awarding the following vehicles, 
pending Lien Holder Rights.  Illinois State Police and Lien Holders came to 
agreements and the vehicle(s) were released to Lien Holders pending 
Administrative Tow fees: 
 

o 2019 Ford Fusion 
 

 
FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

License Plate Reader (LPR)/Street Camera Usage 
March-April 2025 

 
During the months of March-April 2025, the Forest Park Police Department 
documented ten (10) usages of the Street Cameras and LPR systems.  Forest 
Park Police Officers used cameras/technology for a variety of crimes/incidents 
including Accidents, Rowdy Funeral Local Ordinance Citations, FOIA Requests, 
Reckless Discharge of Firearm, Public Fall(s) and Stolen Vehicle. 
 
 
 



March – April 2025 Monthly Report 
Forest Park Police Department 

Training Cadre 
 

Prepared by Sgt. N. DeFors #123 
 
March-April 2025 Monthly Report 
Forest Park Police Department 
Training Cadre 
 

The following is a summary of training: 

The FPPD Training Staff conducted several evolutions of training during the months of 

March and April 2025. 

March: 

Special Response Team:   

Our SRT conducted a one-day range training at the Kendall County Sheriff’s Office 

range.  Det. Lt. Pater will report on this. 

Range:   
We conducted a one-day Advanced Rifle training for two officers desiring to carry a duty 
rifle.  This was the final day of a 3-day training that also included a classroom day and 
basic marksmanship day.  This final day included advanced live-fire drills as well as a 
qualification course. 
 
April: 

New Officer Orientation: 

Prior to their start on the street with a Field Training Officer, new probationary officers 

who just graduated from the academy first have several "on-boarding" days.  This 

evolution was for PPO Khan.  Sgt. J. Reilly and I provided this 1-day training outside of 

the field training program, with several intents:  provide department, training, and 

behavior expectations, learn department operations, range qualification, address 

uniform and equipment issues, complete any program logins, and expose them to daily 

workings within the department.  This also provided a common starting point for all new 

officers and sets the tone immediately. 

In Service: 
One of the components of our training mandated by the Illinois Law Enforcement 
Training and Standards Board (ILETSB) is that some training is dedicated to High-Risk 
Vehicle Stops.  We conducted a one-day course to satisfy this mandate and ran it four 
times to get all officers through it.  Prior to running the course, it was approved by the 
North East Multi Regional Training (NEMRT) group to count towards officers' state-
mandated training. 
 



The High-Risk Vehicle Stops program is split; the first half was conducted in the 

classroom and included the history of high risk stops, the legal requirements, as well as 

the tactics and techniques involved.  The second half of the training day included the 

practical, hands-on exercises and scenarios that allowed officers to put the practice into 

play.  Even though the training satisfies a mandate, it is also necessary to keep officers 

sharp and safe in how they conduct high risk vehicle stops. 

Additional Considerations: 

1. We have created a solid annual training plan that includes Spring Range and In 
Service as well as Fall Range and In Service.  Keeping these on a predictable 
rotation allows instructors to keep current in the material and assists with future 
planning.  It also assists our Forest Park police officers to maintain a high level of 
readiness and functioning that stands out in our area.  Lastly, when these 
trainings are approved by ILETSB and NEMRT, they provide officers with 
necessary state-mandated training hours which keep their certifications current. 
 

2. With our numbers in the police department rising, we will be looking to train more 
officers to be instructors, helping the current training cadre to delegate training 
tasks.  However, another positive effect is that when an officer is an instructor, 
they are viewed as a subject matter expert and become informal leaders.  Giving 
an officer the task of training their peers create a leadership development 
opportunity. 

 
3. Our High-Risk Vehicle Stop training is a common course that is starting to be 

taught in agencies around Illinois.  The hope is that the technique and tactic can 
become more standardized, so that if an agency finds themselves making a high-
risk stop in another jurisdiction (post-pursuit perhaps), any assisting officers can 
recognize where to fill in.  This adds a layer of safety to all involved in the 
stop.  Maintaining current instruction in this subject is important so we can push 
out current material. 

 
4. Lastly, thanks to our previous ammunition purchase we will be conducting a very 

dynamic Spring Range training in May.  I will report on that in my next monthly 
report. 

 

 

 



1 
 

Forest Park 

Fire DePartment 

 

 
 

aPril 2025 
 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

 

    

 

 

  

 

 



3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

 

Incidents:        Town            Type       Address 

 

04/06/2025      Oak Park      Structure fire         234 S. Kenilworth 

  

 

Forest Park FD crew assisted with fire attack and overhaul. 

 

 

 



5 
 

04/06/2025      Oak Park      Structure fire         234 S. Kenilworth 

 

Crews vented a very steep roof. 



6 
 

 

On April 29, the Forest Park and North Riverside Police and Fire Departments paid their 
respects to fallen Chicago Fire Captain David Meyer. Captain Meyer was killed in the line of duty 
and his funeral procession concluded at Woodlawn Crematory. 

 

 

 



7 
 

Fire Inspections: 

 

 
 

 

Inspections: 

Residential inspections: 0 

Commercial inspections: 2 

Re-inspections: 

Commercial: 0 

Residential: 0 

 

 

 

 

2

0

Inspections

Commercial Residential



8 
 

Training 
April 2025 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

FPFD            

• CTA Training                                                                                                                                             
• Engine Ops                                                                                                                                              2.5 
• EMS CE                                                                                                                                                     9 
• Fire Critique                                                                                                                                            4 
• Forcible Entry                                                                                                                                         4 
• Tools and Equipment                                                                                                                            9 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                  28.5 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Outside Drills 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                    0 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other Activities 

o Meeting          12 
o Database          17 
o Seminars          24 
o Scheduling           5 
o General Administration                      20 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 78 

 

 
                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 



9 
 

News and Events: 

4-9-25 thru 4-11-25: The Fire Chief attended the Fire Department 
Instructors Conference in Indianapolis 

4-15-25: Fire Station tour 

4-16-25: Forest Park hosted the Division 11 monthly Fire Chief’s 
meeting. 

4-17-25: Forest Park FD hosted a Division Drill  

4-17-25: FD attended a social event for the seniors at Aperion Care 

4-22-25: Proviso Math and Science: Fire Drill 

4-22-25: Betsy Ross: Fire Drill 

4-26-25: Fire Station tour 

4-27-25: Fire Station tour 

2 car seat installations for April 



10 
 

The Fire Department thanks Stryker, LLC for allowing us to demo the LUCAS CPR 
assist device.  The LUCAS has been used multiple times during emergencies in the 
Village of Forest Park. 

Using the LUCAS device made a difference for a cardiac arrest patient this month. 
The incident occurred in a wooded area adjacent to the 8288 Roosevelt 
apartment buildings. While our fire department crews performed life-saving 
measures to resuscitate the patient, the LUCAS device ensured continuous, high-
quality chest compressions were given. This was crucial for maintaining blood 
flow and ensuring the patient received enough oxygen during those tense 
moments. 

While moving the patient over 50 yards of unstable terrain to the ambulance, the 
LUCAS continued to provide those necessary chest compressions. Quality chest 
compressions are sometimes unable to be given when moving the patient. Thanks 
to the LUCAS device, we could do that safely while staying focused on 
coordinating our life-saving efforts. While using the LUCAS, the crew did not skip a 
beat during the care we provided. In addition to the ALS care provided, the 
device’s efficiency and reliability improved the chances of a positive outcome in 
such a critical situation.  

The fire department applied for a grant to make the LUCAS device a permanent 
addition to our department. Let’s hope we are successful. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 17,201.45         
Public Affairs 18,202.34         
Police Department 4,900.90          
Community Center 2,038.19          
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 209,575.52       
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 745.73             
Department of Health & Safety 11,265.75         
Streets and Public Improvements 12,651.14         
Public Property 39,221.32         
Seizure 3,994.18          
Police DUI 19,059.49         
Federal Customs 32,174.24         
TIF 188.26             
VIP 326,716.30       
Water Department 562,222.55       

TOTAL 1,260,157.36$  

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 27th Day of May 2025

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-2200-005  Clearview Plumbing 02/28/2023 400.00            
100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 05/14/2025 12,209.90       
100-00-000-4450-121  Authorize.Net 04/30/2025 66.88              
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2025 158.73            
100-00-000-4450-130  Authorize.Net 04/30/2025 573.17            
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2025 3,500.57         
100-00-000-4450-140  Authorize.Net 04/30/2025 41.31              
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 04/30/2025 220.89            
100-00-000-4510-100 Sally Puleo 05/02/2025 30.00              

Refunds and Allocations 17,201.45       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-121 Robert Davis 05/05/2025 1,000.00         
100-10-101-6120-150  ArtReach Educational Theatre 05/07/2025 2,500.00         
100-10-101-6120-160  Starship Subs 04/14/2025 94.55              
100-10-101-6120-160  Wyndham Hotel 04/21/2025 80.85              
100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 05/04/2025 15.99              
100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 05/04/2025 79.00              
100-10-101-6120-300  Salerno's Pizza 04/01/2025 91.86              
100-10-101-6120-300 Megan Roach 05/13/2025 54.27              
100-10-101-6120-300  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 05/12/2025 112.98            
100-10-101-6120-305  City Club of Chicago 04/28/2025 75.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  Constant Contact Inc 04/29/2025 66.00              
100-10-101-6120-305  General Ticket Purchases 04/08/2025 23.18              
100-10-101-6120-305  General Ticket Purchases 04/14/2025 23.18              
100-10-101-6120-305  West Suburban Special Recreation Association 04/15/2025 202.50            
100-10-101-6120-305 Corey Thomas 05/10/2025 425.00            
100-10-101-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 05/05/2025 92.98              
100-10-101-6150-112  City Club of Chicago 04/11/2025 120.00            
100-10-101-6150-125  Hotels - general 04/02/2025 583.98            
100-10-101-6150-202  National Minority Update 04/14/2025 195.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  Stanard & Associates Inc 04/30/2025 1,325.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 05/01/2025 699.00            
100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 04/01/2025 1,964.66         
100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 05/08/2025 828.00            
100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 05/08/2025 580.00            
100-11-111-6100-120  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 05/06/2025 5,135.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Adobe Acrobat Pro DC 04/10/2025 331.36            
100-11-111-6110-110  Quickbooks online 04/22/2025 702.00            
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 04/30/2025 51.00              
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 05/06/2025 750.00            

Public Affairs 18,202.34       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 05/07/2025 84.00              
100-12-121-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 05/12/2025 102.98            
100-12-123-6145-202  Amazon.com 04/09/2025 123.76            
100-12-123-6145-202  Spotless Carwash 05/14/2025 550.00            
100-12-124-6145-211  Sirchie Acquisition Company LLC. 04/17/2025 102.30            
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/11/2025 9.96                
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/11/2025 62.02              
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/16/2025 31.88              
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/21/2025 19.08              
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/29/2025 (16.99)             
100-12-125-6140-204  Amazon.com 04/29/2025 (30.09)             
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 04/30/2025 2,500.00         
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 04/30/2025 1,362.00         

Police Department 4,900.90         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6140-200  Costco 04/10/2025 41.98              
100-15-151-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 28.56              
100-15-151-6170-104  Costco 04/04/2025 80.13              
100-15-152-6170-200  Classic Cinema 04/01/2025 23.19              
100-15-152-6170-200  Classic Cinema 04/01/2025 77.30              
100-15-152-6170-200  Classic Cinema 04/01/2025 77.30              
100-15-152-6170-200  Classic Cinema 04/01/2025 15.46              
100-15-152-6170-200  Amazon.com 04/23/2025 201.00            
100-15-154-6170-110  Gordon Food Service 04/22/2025 190.39            
100-15-154-6170-110  Restaurants - General 04/09/2025 565.14            
100-15-154-6170-110  Restaurants - General 04/23/2025 737.74            

Community Center 2,038.19         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 06/01/2025 119,509.00     
100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 06/01/2025 56,234.00       
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 05/05/2025 43.66              
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 05/05/2025 45.80              
100-21-211-6120-300  Edward Occupational Health 04/30/2025 84.00              
100-21-211-6140-104  Amazon.com 04/09/2025 134.89            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 04/30/2025 437.65            
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 05/01/2025 342.93            
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 04/30/2025 234.45            
100-21-211-6140-140 Megan Roach 05/13/2025 118.13            
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 05/14/2025 11,850.00       
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 05/14/2025 11,850.00       
100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 05/14/2025 4,108.32         
100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 05/14/2025 4,473.90         
100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 05/08/2025 108.79            

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 209,575.52     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6140-200  Amazon.com 04/24/2025 16.00              
100-30-301-6140-200  Amazon.com 04/24/2025 19.99              
100-30-301-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 79.63              
100-30-302-6145-321  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 13.49              
100-30-303-6100-161  Paramedic Services of Illinois 04/01/2025 435.04            
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 05/01/2025 181.58            

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 745.73            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 05/01/2025 518.00            
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 05/12/2025 675.00            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 726.25            
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 61.25              
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 61.25              
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 05/01/2025 1,224.00         
100-40-402-6150-240  RealInfo LLC 04/02/2025 300.00            
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 05/01/2025 1,200.00         
100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 04/21/2025 6,500.00         

Department of Health and Safety 11,265.75       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 248.05            
100-50-502-6140-202  Amazon.com 05/08/2025 60.24              
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 03/27/2025 4,905.44         
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 04/29/2025 4,872.29         
100-50-502-6185-106  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 12/30/2024 852.50            
100-50-502-6185-106  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02/10/2025 852.50            
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 04/30/2025 430.06            
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 05/07/2025 430.06            

Streets and Public Improvements 12,651.14       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-551-6150-122  Holiday Inn Express 04/27/2025 756.00            
100-55-551-6150-126 Jessica Voogd 05/07/2025 281.01            
100-55-552-6180-101  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 156.53            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/23/2025 1,469.30         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/23/2025 796.90            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/28/2025 562.99            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/28/2025 3,291.45         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/30/2025 1,348.90         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/30/2025 426.79            
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 04/30/2025 595.00            
100-55-555-6180-100  Amazon.com 04/09/2025 36.75              
100-55-555-6180-100  Amazon.com 04/09/2025 76.00              
100-55-555-6180-100  Amazon.com 04/16/2025 42.95              
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 04/30/2025 397.08            
100-55-555-6180-110  Amazon.com 04/16/2025 32.86              
100-55-555-6180-140  Homebase 04/17/2025 13.00              
100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 26.98              
100-55-555-6180-140  Jack's Rental Inc. 04/29/2025 119.95            
100-55-555-6180-150  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 04/30/2025 50.38              
100-55-555-6180-150 Tim Stefl Inc 04/25/2025 460.63            
100-55-570-6145-100 George F Prescott 11/19/2024 150.00            
100-55-570-6155-101  Superior Petroleum Marketers 05/06/2025 105.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Bonnell Industries Inc. 04/28/2025 394.29            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 04/29/2025 239.10            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 04/29/2025 148.01            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/17/2025 499.99            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/18/2025 28.02              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/22/2025 16.28              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/23/2025 180.09            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/23/2025 508.04            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/28/2025 75.31              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 04/28/2025 54.30              
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas & Equipment, Inc. 04/22/2025 251.20            
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 04/29/2025 466.65            
100-55-570-6155-106  Terminal Supply Co 04/29/2025 114.89            
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 04/17/2025 289.20            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 05/01/2025 163.47            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 05/06/2025 105.35            
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 05/06/2025 129.91            
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/07/2025 338.87            
100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 05/06/2025 377.25            
100-55-570-6155-106  McCann Industries Inc 05/08/2025 67.31              
100-55-570-6155-106  McCann Industries Inc 05/08/2025 1,532.50         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. 05/01/2025 927.00            
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 04/17/2025 144.75            
100-55-570-6155-110 George F Prescott 11/19/2024 400.00            
100-55-570-6155-112  Arlington Heights Ford 04/21/2025 148.33            
100-55-570-6155-112  Air One Equipment Inc 04/30/2025 746.06            
100-55-570-6155-112  Air One Equipment Inc 04/30/2025 200.00            
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 04/30/2025 1,176.28         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 04/30/2025 456.12            
100-55-570-6155-112  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 04/30/2025 40.00              
100-55-570-6155-112  Guzz Design 05/01/2025 350.00            
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/01/2025 2,183.10         
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/02/2025 2,983.57         
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/05/2025 383.85            
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/06/2025 2,600.00         
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/07/2025 5,205.87         
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 05/09/2025 1,673.71         
100-55-585-6180-305  U.S. Arbor Products Inc 04/22/2025 830.00            
100-55-585-6180-322  Quill 05/07/2025 (43.80)             
100-55-585-6180-322  U.S. Arbor Products Inc 04/22/2025 830.00            
100-55-585-6180-322  Traffic Control & Protection 05/08/2025 215.00            
100-55-585-6180-322  Westchester Lock & Key Service Inc 05/01/2025 595.00            

Public Property 39,221.32       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  Adobe Acrobat Pro DC 04/10/2025 40.36              
230-00-000-6900-230  Currie Motors Chevrolet 04/28/2025 3,637.82         
230-00-000-6900-230  Secretary of State 01/31/2025 316.00            

Seizure 3,994.18         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

231-00-000-6900-231  CDS Office Technologies 04/29/2025 6,547.49         
231-00-000-6900-231  CDS Office Technologies 04/29/2025 12,420.00       
231-00-000-6900-231  Intoximeters Inc. 05/06/2025 92.00              

Police DUI Fund 19,059.49       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  Amazon.com 04/16/2025 100.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  Amazon.com 04/28/2025 434.69            
232-00-000-6900-231  eFax 04/21/2025 18.99              
232-00-000-6900-231 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 04/01/2025 239.91            
232-00-000-6900-231 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 04/07/2025 155.79            
232-00-000-6900-231 An Aramark Co Galls Inc 04/18/2025 147.39            
232-00-000-6900-231  UPS 04/05/2025 64.23              
232-00-000-6900-231  CDS Office Technologies 04/29/2025 3,105.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 George Hickey 04/28/2025 322.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  Motorola Solutions Inc 01/30/2025 57.40              
232-00-000-6900-231  Motorola Solutions Inc 02/06/2025 2,992.60         
232-00-000-6900-231  North East Multi-Reg Training 04/14/2025 3,610.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  North East Multi-Reg Training 04/14/2025 1,235.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  North East Multi-Reg Training 04/14/2025 855.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/29/2025 1,178.59         
232-00-000-6900-231  True North Software LLC 03/03/2025 13,000.00       
232-00-000-6900-231 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 05/01/2025 120.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 05/01/2025 24.99              
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 05/07/2025 24.99              
232-00-000-6900-235  Baycom Inc 05/08/2025 4,487.67         

Federal Customs 32,174.24       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

304-00-000-6180-114  Amazon.com 05/08/2025 90.76              
306-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 05/06/2025 97.50              

TIF 188.26            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 2,449.06         
312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 322.50            
312-00-000-6180-114  Amazon.com 05/08/2025 127.99            
312-00-000-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 05/05/2025 598.80            
312-00-000-6180-114  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 05/08/2025 1,098.00         
312-00-000-6180-200  Colley Elevator Co 05/01/2025 292.00            
312-00-000-6180-200  Hick's Vacuum 05/08/2025 22.99              
312-00-000-6180-210  Comcast 04/12/2025 0.67                
312-00-000-6180-210  Comcast 05/02/2025 40.71              
312-00-000-6180-210 Tim Stefl Inc 05/01/2025 335.52            
312-00-000-6180-230  Comcast 05/01/2025 445.89            
312-00-000-6180-240  Amazon.com 05/08/2025 26.80              
312-00-000-6310-002  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 06/01/2025 10,350.00       
312-00-000-6310-005  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 06/01/2025 1.75                
312-00-000-7000-110  Bolder Contractors Inc 05/12/2025 288,325.80     
312-00-000-7000-130 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 22,117.82       
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 04/29/2025 160.00            

VIP 326,716.30     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 442.50            
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 04/30/2025 908.00            
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 05/09/2025 153,492.30     
501-80-800-6800-111  Suburban Laboratories Inc 05/02/2025 247.50            
501-80-800-6800-153  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 05/02/2025 6,850.74         
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 05/06/2025 132.30            
501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 05/08/2025 10,115.70       
501-80-800-7000-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 11,453.32       
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 1,645.00         
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 30,845.60       
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 3,178.51         
501-80-800-7000-010  Bolder Contractors Inc 05/12/2025 62,059.00       
501-80-800-7000-010 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 2,220.00         
501-80-800-7000-020  Bolder Contractors Inc 05/12/2025 217,436.13     
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 30,022.50       
501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 05/05/2025 31,173.45       

Water Department 562,222.55     



1217105.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-______-25 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, CHAPTER 3  
OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK ZONING CODE  

(PZC 2024-03) 
 

WHEREAS, Section 11-13-14 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-13-14, 

grants the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) the authority to amend provisions of its Zoning Code 

from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, Section 9-10-4 of the Village Code authorizes the Village Council to 

consider amendments to the Village Zoning Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Village desires and initiated a text amendment application to amend 

Chapter 3 of Title 9 of the Village Zoning Ordinance to address the number of nonconforming 

uses in the residential districts of the Village and update various sections of the Village Zoning 

Code to reflect the current land use patterns in the Village; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice, on February 20, 2024, March 18, 2024 and April 

15, 2024, the Village’s Planning and Zoning Commission held public hearings to consider and 

provide feedback of the proposed text amendments to Chapter 3, Residential Districts, of the 

Village’s Zoning Ordinance (“Residential Districts Zoning Text Amendments”); and 

WHEREAS, on April 15, 2024, the Village’s Planning and Zoning Commission held a 

public hearing in order to consider and vote on the proposed Residential Districts Zoning Text 

Amendments of the Village’s Zoning Ordinance, and recommended approval of the Residential 

Districts Zoning Text Amendments; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary and in 

the best interest of the Village to amend Chapter 3, Residential Districts, of Title 9 of the Village’s 

Zoning Ordinance to approve the Residential Districts Zoning Text Amendments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1.  The recitals set forth in the preamble are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2.    Chapter 3, entitled “Residential Districts” is hereby amended as follows: 



1217105.1 

CHAPTER 3 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

9-3-1: District Purposes 

9-3-2: Use Regulations 

9-3-3: Conditional Use Regulations 

9-3-4 Dimensional Regulations 

9-3-5: Additional Regulations 

 

9-3-1: DISTRICT PURPOSES: 

R-1 Low Density Residential. The Low-Density Residential district is intended to 
preserve the character of low-density residential neighborhoods, including single- and 
two-family dwellings.  

R-2 Medium Density Residential. The Medium Density Residential district is intended 
to accommodate a wider mix of uses compatible with medium density residential 
neighborhoods. 

R-3 High Density Residential. The High-Density Residential district is intended to 
accommodate high-density residential uses, including mixed use buildings with 
commercial or institutional uses in addition to multi-family residential uses. 

9-3-2 USE REGULATIONS: 

In the R-1, R-2, or R-3 District, no building or land shall be used and no building shall be 
hereafter erected, converted, enlarged or structurally altered unless otherwise provided in this 
title, except for one or more of the uses deemed permitted in Table 9-3-2a. 

Table 9-3-2a. Permitted Use Table: Residential Districts 

“P” = Permitted Use 
“-“ = Prohibited Use 
“C” = Conditional Use (see conditional use regulations in 9-3-3) 
Use R-1 R-2 R-3 

Residential Uses  

Single-family dwelling P P - 

Two-family dwelling (Ord. O-13-98, 4-27-1998; amd. 2004 
Code) 

P P - 



1217105.1 

Rowhouses/Townhouses - P P 

Multi-family dwelling - - P 

Accessory dwelling unit (ADU) 
 

P P P 

Commercial Uses  

Business or commercial school. - - C 

Home occupations, as defined in section 9-1-5 of this title. P P P 

Professional office in residence of practicing professional 
person. 

- C C 

Group daycare homes, as defined in section 9-1-5 of this 
title. 

C C C 

General retail - C P 

Institutional Uses  

Cemetery P P P 

Church P P P 

College or university - C C 

Fraternities, sororities and dormitories. - C C 

Nursing home - - C 

Publicly owned parks and playgrounds P P P 

Governmental and public utility buildings and facilities 
when necessary for serving the surrounding territory, 
provided that no public business offices and no repair or 
storage facilities are maintained thereon. 

C C C 

Accessory and Temporary Uses  

Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes 
for a period not to exceed one year. (Ord. O-13-98, 4-27-
1998; amd. 2004 Code) 

P P P 

Accessory buildings and uses not involving the conduct of 
a business and including one private garage, but if such 
accessory building is not attached to the main building 

P P P 

 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-7939#JD_9-1-5
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/forestpark_il/0-0-0-7939#JD_9-1-5


1217105.1 

9-3-3 CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL: 

Application for conditional uses is to be made to the Planning and Zoning Commission and after 
public notice and hearing on the petition according to law, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
shall refer the petition with such recommendation as it may make to the Village Council for its 
action, all in accordance with the procedures specified in chapter 10 of this title. 

9-3-4 DIMENSIONAL REGULATIONS: 

Table 9-3-4a. DIMENSIONAL REGULATIONS – Primary Buildings 
 

 R-1 R-2 R-3 
BULK    
Minimum building height None None 30ft 
Maximum building height 35 ft 45 ft 60ft 
Maximum impervious coverage 50% 60% 80% 

Minimum front setback 
20 feet or 15%, 
whichever is 
greater lesser 

20 feet or 15%, 
whichever is greater 
lesser 

[none] 

Minimum interior side setback 
10% or 3 feet, 
whichever is 
greater 

10% or 3 feet, 
whichever is greater 

[none] 

Minimum rear setback 25 ft 25 ft [none] 
INTENSITY    
Minimum lot area per dwelling unit 3,000 sq. ft. 1,500 sq. ft. 1000 sq. ft. 
LOT AREA    
Minimum lot depth 120 ft 120 ft 120 ft 
Maximum lot to depth ratio 3:1* 3:1* none 
Minimum lot width 25 ft 25 ft 25 ft 

* Except by approval of the Planning and Zoning Commission, after a public hearing. 

 

Table 9-3-4b. DIMENSIONAL REGULATIONS – Accessory Buildings 
 

 R-1 R-2 R-3 
BULK    
Maximum building height 25’ 25’ 25’ 
Minimum front setback 60 ft 60 ft 60 ft 
Minimum interior side setback 3 ft 3 ft 3 ft 
Minimum rear setback 3 ft 3 ft 3 ft 

 

9-3-5: ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS:  

a. Through lots shall have the required front yard on both streets. 



1217105.1 

b. Corner lots shall have an exterior side yard on each street side of the lot, except that the 
exterior side yard on the side street shall not have a depth of less than ten feet (10'). No 
accessory building shall project beyond the front yard or exterior side yard line on either 
street. 

c. No fence shall hereafter be built or erected between the front lot setback line of the 
building or buildings and the front lot line except natural fences of hedges, trees and 
shrubbery 1 . 

A. Lot Of Record: Notwithstanding the regulations of this article, an existing structure on a lot of 
record may continue to be used for a single-family dwelling or any of the non-dwelling uses 
permitted in section of this article, and any single-family dwelling existing on a lot of record as of 
June 27, 2005, may be reconstructed, notwithstanding the provisions of subsection of this title; 
and principal and accessory buildings and uses not involving the conduct of a business and 
including a private garage may be erected or constructed on such lots of record existing as of 
June 27, 2005, provided such existing lot of record was vacant as of June 27, 2005, and has a 
minimum width of twenty five feet (25'), and further provided that such new construction 
provides minimum side yards of ten percent (10%) of the width of the lot. (Ord. O-53-05, 10-11-
2005) 

   B.   Dwelling Standards: No building shall hereafter be erected, converted or structurally 
altered for use as a two-family or multiple-family dwelling unless it shall conform to the same 
minimum usable floor area standards as are required respectively for such dwellings in the R-2 
District. For this purpose, group or rowhouse dwellings or apartments shall be deemed to be 
multiple dwellings. 

   C.   Parking Regulations: Whenever a building is erected, converted, enlarged or structurally 
altered for a use permitted in the R-3 District, there shall be provided an available and 
accessible off street parking area as shall be required by the applicable provisions of chapter 8 
of this title. (Ord. O-13-98, 4-27-1998) 

 Section 3. All parts of the Village Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of this 

Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such conflict and 

said Village Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full force and effect. 

 Section 4. The corporate authorities of the Village intend that this Ordinance will be 

made part of the Village Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered 

and the word “Ordinance” can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” “Chapter” or some other 

appropriate word or phrase to accomplish codification, and regardless of whether this Ordinance 

is ever codified, the Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered and typographical errors and 

definitions consistent with this Ordinance can be corrected with the authorization of the Village 

Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 Section 5. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance or any part thereof is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/forestparkil/latest/overview#foot-4-1


1217105.1 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness 

of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.  The corporate authorities hereby 

declare that they would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, 

subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or 

ineffective. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



1217105.1 

 Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon is passage and approval 

in the manner provided by law. 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th day of 

May, 2025. 

AYES:___________________________________________ 

NAYS:___________________________________________ 

ABSENT:_________________________________________ 

     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ______________________________ 
     Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 

 



1277665.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-______________-25 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION  
OF A MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH TELECOM INNOVATIONS GROUP  

FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE VILLAGE PHONE SYSTEM 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Section 1-8A-5A of the Village Code of the Village of Forest Park authorizes 

the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) to waive, by fourth-fifths vote 

of the corporate authorities, the competitive bidding requirements of the Village Code; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary and in the 

best interest of the public to waive the competitive bidding requirements of Section 1-8A-5A of 

the Village Code and approve and authorize the execution of a maintenance agreement 

(“Agreement”) with Telecom Innovations Group (“TIG”) for the maintenance of the Village’s 

Mitel phone system (the “Equipment”).  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the Village 

of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Ordinance are adopted by the corporate 

authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

 Section 2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1-8A-5A of the Village Code, the 

corporate authorities hereby waive advertising for competitive bids and approve and authorize the 

Village Administrator’s execution of the Agreement with TIG for the maintenance of the 

Equipment, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

 Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption as provided 

by law. 



1277665.1 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th day 

of May, 2025. 

 
AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 

        APPROVED: 
 
 

______________________________ 
        Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 

 
 

  



1277665.1 

EXHIBIT A 
AGREEMENT 



1277665.1 



1277665.1 

 



1277555.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-__________-25 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING SPECIFICATIONS, WAIVING BID AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION OF A PROPOSAL BY 

AND BETWEEN LPS PAVEMENT COMPANY AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST 
PARK FOR THE DIXON STREET BRICK PATCHING PROJECT  

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code of the Village of Forest 

Park, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) may, by four-fifths 

vote of all Council members then holding office, waive the competitive bidding requirements 

of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has developed specifications (“Specifications”) and proposes 

to undertake the repair and patching of a portion of the Dixon Street brick right-of-way 

(“Project”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village, in furtherance of the Project, solicited proposals, seeking a 

highly qualified vendor for implementation of the Project pursuant to the Specifications in the 

most cost effective manner; and 

 WHEREAS, LPS Pavement Company (“LPS”), which previously was the sole bidder 

for the Fillmore Street Brick Patching Project, submitted its proposal (“Proposal”) for the 

Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find that LPS is qualified to provide 

the most efficient and cost effective work for the Project, pursuant to the Specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary and in 

the best interest of the public to waive the requirement of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code, 

to waive the competitive bidding requirements, and to accept and enter into the Proposal with 

LPS regarding the Project.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Ordinance are adopted by the 

corporate authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

 Section 2. The Village hereby approves the Specifications for the Project, as 

established pursuant to Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 



1277555_1 

 Section 3. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village waive bid under Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code and enter into the 

Proposal with LPS for the Meter Support. 

 Section 4. That certain Proposal from LPS for the Project, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit B, is hereby approved. 

 Section 5. The Public Works Director be and is hereby authorized and directed to 

execute the Proposal substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, with such changes 

therein as may be approved by the officials executing the same, their execution thereof to 

constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of such changes, if any. 

Section 6. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby 

authorized to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to carry 

out the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and the Proposal. 

 Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 27th 

day of May, 2025. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 27th day of May, 2025. 
 

 
 

 _____________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office 
and published in pamphlet form  
this _______ day of May, 2025. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1277555_1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Specifications 
Dixon Street Brick Patching Project 

 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 



1277555_1 

 
  



1277555_1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

LPS Pavement Company Proposal 
Dixon Street Brick Patching Project 

 

 



1277555_1 

 

 



1278859.1  

ORDINANCE NO. O-_______-25 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE  
OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

WITH RESPECT TO WATER AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) purchases its potable water supply 

from the City of Chicago; and  

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it in the best interest of the 

Village to amend the water rates to be charged in the Village, in order to pay for and offset the 

increase in water rates adopted by the City of Chicago and to cover the related labor and capital 

project costs to maintain and improve the delivery of water in a safe, efficient and cost-effective 

manner to the residents of and users in the Village; and  

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it in the best interest of the 

Village to also establish a sewer rate to be charged in the Village to similarly offset the related 

costs in operating, maintenance, labor and capital project costs of the Village sewer system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: The recitals set forth in the preamble are hereby incorporated herein by 

reference and made a part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2: That Section 7-4-7, entitled “Water and Sewer Rates and Charges,” of 

Chapter 4, entitled “Water System Regulations,” of Title 7, entitled “Public Ways and Property,” 

of the Code of the Village of Forest Park is hereby amended as follows: 

 
7-4-7: WATER AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES:  
 
A. Water and Sewer Rates:  The following rates for the village's 
provision of water and sewer service are established for each one hundred (100) 
cubic feet of water transmitted, except industrial/commercial large meter 
customers, which rate is established for each one thousand (1,000) cubic feet of 
water transmitted, based upon meter readings:  



1278859.1  

 
   Water Sewer    
1. Commercial or industrial customers:       
 June 1, 2025, through and including May 31, 2026  $16.27 $2.08    
        
2. Multi-family customers:       
 June 1, 2025 , through and including May 31, 2026  $11.87 $2.08    
        
3. Senior citizen customers:       
 June 1, 2025, through and including May 31, 2026  $7.30 $2.08    
        
4. Residential customers:       
 June 1, 2025, through and including May 31, 2026  $9.44 $2.08    
        
5. Institutional customers:       
 June 1, 2025, through and including May 31, 2026  $9.44 $2.08    
        
6. Industrial/commercial large meter customers:       
 June 1, 2025, through and including May 31, 2026  $162.66 $20.80     
        

 
B. Minimum Charges:  During each billing cycle, a minimum charge will 
be assessed to all customers as outlined in this subsection.  This minimum charge 
shall reflect a minimum number of units (cubic feet) multiplied by the effective 
and applicable rate at the time of the billing cycle:  
 
Commercial/Industrial Customers minimum of six (6) units (600 cu. ft.) 
Multi-family Customers   minimum of nine (9) units (900 cu. ft.) 
Senior Citizen Customers   minimum of three (3) units (300 cu. ft.) 
Residential Customers   minimum of six (6) units (600 cu. ft.) 
Institutional Customers   minimum of six (6) units (600 cu. ft.) 
  
C. Liability For Charges: The owner of any structure connected to the 
village's waterworks and sewer system and the customer for that structure (if that 
customer is different from the owner) shall be jointly and severally liable for 
village charges for the provision of water and sewer service to the structure and 
the village's provision of such service to the structure is conditioned upon such 
joint and several liability. 
 
  



1278859.1  

D. Water and Sewer Rate Review: The adequacy of the water service and 
sewer rates shall be reviewed, periodically, to automatically adjust for rate 
increases imposed and charged to the Village by the City of Chicago or to reflect 
a change in local capital costs or operations, maintenance and reserve costs.  

 
Section 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval as provided by law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 27th 

day of May, 2025. 

 
AYES: _______________ 
 
NAYS: _______________ 
 
ABSENT: _____________ 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________  
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  





 
1278896.1 

ORDINANCE NO. O-_________-25 
 

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING BID AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WITH PASSPORTPARKING, INC. FOR A MOBILE PAYMENT PARKING 
PROGRAM WITH THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the "Village") currently manages and operates 

certain paid parking facilities within the Village; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1-8A-5A of the Village Code of the Village of Forest Park authorizes 

the corporate authorities of the Village to waive, by fourth-fifths vote of the corporate authorities, 

the competitive bidding requirements of the Village Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Village desires to amend its existing Software and License Agreement, 

dated November 20, 2017, with PassportParking, Inc. (“Passport”) to serve as merchant of record 

and payment gateway for the mobile payment for parking program, allowing all parking customers 

in Village parking facilities the ability to pay for such parking using smartphone or mobile 

applications (“Parking Payment Application Program”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive competitive bidding 

requirements of the Village Code to accept the proposal from Passport to amend the Parking 

Payment Application Program, pursuant to that certain Amendment between the Village and 

Passport, attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof (“Amendment”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Village Council of the 

Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1-8A-5A of the Village Code, the 

corporate authorities hereby waive advertising for competitive bids and approve and authorize the 



 
1278896.1 

Village Administrator’s execution of the Amendment with Passport, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

Section 3. The officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary or 

reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any documents required to be delivered in connection 

with the Amendment.  

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by two-

thirds of all the trustees holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by 

law. 

PASSED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois 

this 27th day of May, 2025. 

AYES:         
NAYS:         
ABSENT:         
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1278896.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

AMENDMENT TO 
SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN PASSPORTPARKING, INC. AND 
THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

 



1278896.1 

 



1277240.1 

RESOLUTION NO.   R - _______ - 25 
 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF  

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE  
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK AND THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF MUNICIPAL STREETS 
 

   
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) and the Illinois Department of 

Transportation (“IDOT”) are units of local government within the meaning of the Illinois 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, as specified in 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., and both the Village 

and IDOT are authorized by Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois to enter into Intergovernmental Agreements; and 

 WHEREAS, by entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement, commencing July 1 

2025 and ending June 30, 2035, the Village agrees to operate and maintain specific portions of 

the State Highway system within the Village and IDOT agrees to compensate the Village for said 

services. 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest 

Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:  

Section 1.  That certain “Intergovernmental Agreement” between the Village of 

Forest Park and the Illinois Department of Transportation, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

 Section 2. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further action and execute such further documents as are necessary to carry out the 

purpose and intent of this Resolution and the Intergovernmental Agreement. 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval as required by law. 



1277240.1 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 27th 

day of May, 2025. 

 
 AYES:  ________________________ 
  
 NAYS: ________________________ 
  
 ABSENT: ________________________ 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of May, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  



1277240.1 

Exhibit “A” 
Intergovernmental Agreement 

Between the Village of Forest Park 
And The Illinois Department of Transportation 

July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2035 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 



1277240.1 

 



1277240.1 

 



1277836-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-25 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF 
PAY REQUEST #4 FOR THE 2024 WATER MAIN  

REPLACEMENT PROJECT TO BOLDER CONTRACTORS, INC. 
(400-500 BLOCKS OF FERDINAND) 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the 2024 Water Main Replacement Project ("Project") to Bolder Contractors, Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #4 for completed work to date 

under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #4 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for certain services performed under the 

Project, pursuant to the Pay Request #4; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #4 to 

Contractor in the amount of Five Hundred Sixty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty and 

93/100 ($567,820.93); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #4 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #4 to Contractor 

in the amount of Five Hundred Sixty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty and 93/100 

($567,820.93) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



1277836-1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

adoption in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of May, 2025.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 27th day of May, 2025. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of May, 2025. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Clerk  
  
 
 



1277836-1 

BOLDER CONTRACTORS, INC. 
2024 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

(400-500 BLOCKS OF FERDINAND) 
PAY REQUEST #4 

 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 



1277836-1 

 



1277765-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN  
ILLINOIS YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM LINKAGE AGREEMENT  

BY AND BETWEEN THE PROVISO LEYDEN COUNCIL FOR  
COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) is desirous of entering into AN 

Illinois Youth Investment Program Linkage Agreement with the Proviso Leyden Council for 

Community Action, Inc. to provide short-term youth employment opportunities by the Village 

during the summer (“Agreement”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Resolution are adopted by the 

corporate authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

 Section 2. The Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made 

a part hereof, is hereby approved. 

Section 3. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to carry out the purpose 

and intent of this Resolution and the Agreement. 

 Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from its passage and 

approval. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 27th 

day of May, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
        
  ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1026456-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

AGREEMENT 



1277765-1 



1026456-1 



1277765-1 

 































     [OFFICE USE                               ]

ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES CONTRACT

DATE OF EVENT        JULY 30,  2025                                         (Day)         WEDNESDAY                                                               

PLACE WHITE FENCE FARM RESTAURANT
10 Miles North of Joliet, on Joliet Road                                                                                                    
(Phone) 630-739-1720                                                                                                                       

EVENT     Patty Waszak  -  Lunch & Show                                                                                                                                            

TIME/HOURS          Doors Open at 11:00a.m.   /   Lunch 11:30a.m.   /   Showtime 1:00p.m. to 2:30p.m.                                           

PRICE PER PERSON    $59.00  (All Inclusive)   

TOTAL NUMBER OF RESERVATIONS        25             LESS COMPS*         0               =  PAID ADMISSIONS      25                   

*Escort and Motorcoach Driver FREE (when applicable) ONLY with FORTY (40) or more paid reservations.

ESTIMATED TOTAL     $1475.00          DEPOSIT     WAIVED                        ESTIMATED BALANCE          $1475.00                   

THE DEADLINE FOR FINAL PAYMENT AND COUNT IS        JULY 21st, 2025                             

º PLEASE PAY BY BUSINESS CHECK, CASHIER’S CHECK or MONEY ORDER »

PURCHASER ENTERTAINMENT COMPANY

CONTACT       Brenda Powers                                             CONTACT        "Patty"                                                                 

ORGANIZATION   Howard Mohr Center                              COMPANY      The Patty Waszak Show                                      

ADDRESS    7640 Jackson Blvd                                          ADDRESS           PO   Box 278                                                    

CITY  Forest Park      STATE   IL    ZIP     60130                CITY       Pigeon Forge        STATE  TN    ZIP    37868-0278      

PRIMARY PHONE       708-771-7737                                 PHONE        OR                     

SECONDARY PHONE                                                         FAX          ***Call Patty For FAX Information                                 

FAX                                                                                       EMAIL                                                    

EMAIL            bpowers@forestpark.net                               

SIGNATURE                                                                          SIGNATURE               Patty Waszak                                  

DATE SIGNED                                                                       DATE SIGNED                02-24-25                                                

- MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO "PATTY WASZAK" -

[THIS CONFIRMATION WILL BE VOID IF NOT RETURNED SIGNED & WITH THE DEPOSIT (if required) BY     03-30-25   ]

mailto:Bpowers@forestpark.net
mailto:Jrackmyer@fvpd.net
























Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement 

This Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement is made and entered into on this  ___ 
day of ___ ________, 20____, by and between the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, an 
Illinois municipal corporation (herein referred to sometimes as “Village”) and 
______________________, (herein referred to as “Applicant”). 

Applicant desires to enter onto and utilize a certain portion of the Village public property, right 
of way, and/or equipment (hereinafter referred to as “Village Property”), for the limited purpose 
of      (“Purpose”), and the Village is willing to grant Applicant a non-
exclusive and temporary permit to do so, on the terms and conditions set forth below.  In signing 
this document, Applicant acknowledges that the Village would not allow such a use unless 
Applicant fully recognizes and assumes the existence of risks that exist with operating such a use 
and abides by the regulations and limitations as may be imposed by the Village. 

Village hereby grants Applicant and its invitees, employees, volunteers, representatives and agents 
(collectively, the “Users”), a temporary, non-exclusive permit to enter on the Village Property for 
the limited purpose of utilizing the Village Property for said Purpose, subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 

(1) TERM.  The term of this Permit shall be ________ day(s), beginning _____________,
20___, at _______ a.m./p.m., and ending _______________, 20___, at ______ a.m./p.m. (the 
“Permit Term”). 

(2) RESTRICTION ON USE.  Applicant and Users shall solely use the Village Property for the
limited purpose of said Purpose.  The Applicant shall not alter the Village Property in any fashion
without the written consent of the Village.  The Applicant’s use of the Village Property shall not be
exclusive and shall not interfere with the Village’s use of or access to the Village Property.

Applicant shall not carry on, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof, or permit to be 
carried on, any trade, business or use of an unsafe or unhealthful nature, or which shall constitute a 
nuisance.   Applicant shall not use, or permit to be used, said Village Property, or any part thereof, 
for any illegal, immoral, or adult business (as defined in the Municipal Code of the Village of Forest 
Park) or purpose whatsoever.  Applicant and Users shall comply with the requirements of the 
Village of Forest Park Police and Fire Departments in conducting said Purpose and shall confer 
with said departments to ensure safety and compliance with all Village Ordinances. 

(3) CONDITION; MAINTENANCE; REPAIR.  Applicant accepts the Village Property in its
current condition and Village makes no representations concerning the condition of the Village
Property.  Village has no duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Village Property during the
Permit Term.  Further, Village shall not be liable to Applicant or Users for any damage or injury to
any of them or their property occasioned by the failure of the Village to keep the Village Property
maintained and in repair.  Except as approved by the Village, Applicant and Users shall not attach,
affix or exhibit or permit to be attached, affixed or exhibited to the Village Property any articles of
permanent or semi-permanent character.

09th
May 25

Kingdom Running Club of L
WCC

5K Run and 1 mile walk

1
25 6:00 am 10:00 am 25

July 12



211719-1 

(4) ASSUMPTION OF RISK.  Applicant and Users shall use the Village Property at their own
risk and Village shall not be liable for any damage to person or property resulting, directly or
indirectly, from Applicant’s and Users’ use of the Village Property.

(5) INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION.  Applicant shall indemnify and save harmless
Village and its officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants,
successors and assigns (collectively, the “Indemnitees”), from and against any and all losses,
damages, claims, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees
and expenses, that the Indemnitees may suffer, incur or sustain arising out of or relating to the
activities of Applicant or the Users of the Village Property for said Purpose or work, or any invitees
thereof, under this Permit, or any acts or omissions of Applicant or its contractors, agents,
employees, tenants, invitees or representatives hereunder; or with respect to or arising out of any use
of the Village Property or the rights herein granted, or the performance or non-performance of
Applicant's obligations hereunder.

Applicant hereby covenants and agrees that Indemnitees shall not be liable for any 
damages arising from personal injury or damage to property which may be sustained in any way 
in, on or about the premises where the said Use or Work is occurring.  Applicant will assume full 
responsibility for any such injuries or damages and hereby fully and forever releases and 
discharges the Indemnitees from any and all claims, demands, damages, rights or actions or 
causes of action present or future whether the same be known, anticipated or unanticipated 
resulting from or arising out of the Use, Purpose or Work on the Village Property.  

While conducting said Purpose or Work, Applicant and Users will adhere to the rules and 
regulations conveyed to Applicant by the Village. In the event that the actions of Applicant 
and/or Users results in injuries to person or property and a claim is made against the Village, its 
officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors 
and assigns, Applicant will hold harmless, defend and indemnify the Village and its officials, 
officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors and 
assigns against any claim, demand, damage, right of action present or future, whether the same 
be known, anticipated or unanticipated, resulting from the Users.  

No later than one (1) days prior to the Users conducting said Purpose or work, the Applicant 
shall furnish to the Village, a certificate of insurance evidencing commercial general liability 
insurance with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per 
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000.000.00) general aggregate limits and otherwise 
reasonably satisfactory to the Village.  The insurance policy shall be expressly endorsed to include 
the Village, as additional insured, as outlined in the Application for Use of Public Way.  Such 
insurance shall be maintained during the Permit Term. 

(6) HAZARDOUS WASTE, SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS; EXPLOSIVES.  Applicant shall
not store, house, possess or permit any hazardous waste, hazardous substances, hazardous materials,
or explosives, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof.



211719-1 

(7) ZONING.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed as the Village’s approval or granting
of any zoning or permit requirements, application or petition.

(8) REVOCATION.  This Permit and any rights granted herein may be revoked by the Village
at any time

(9) ENFORCEABILITY.  This Agreement may be enforced either at law or in equity.  If any
term, covenant or condition of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Permit, or the
application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to
which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant and
condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

VILLAGE 

Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation 

By: _________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

Attest: _______________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 

APPLICANT 

 

 


	052725 Agenda.pdf
	minutes 05122025
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MAY 12, 2025
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	March - April 2025 Police Department Report
	Cover.pdf
	UCR Stats.pdf
	Mar Apr 2025.pdf
	CID Report March and April 2025.pdf
	Seizure Report.pdf
	March - April 2025 Police Department Report.pdf

	Fire Monthly report April 2025 v2
	May 27 2025 Bills by Resolution
	May 12 2025 Resolution.pdf
	Sheet1

	05.27.2025 Agenda.pdf
	Sheet1


	1 Ordinance amending Title 9, Chapter 3 of the Zoning Code_Residential Zoning
	2 Forest Park Ordinance waiving bids and approving and authorizing the execution of a maintenance agreement with with Telecom Innovations Group for the maintenan
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	3 Forest Park Ordinance Approving Specifications, Waiving Bid and Authorizing the Acceptance and Execution a Proposal with LPS Pavement Company for the Dixon Str
	4 Forest Park Ordinance increasing water and sewer rates 2025(1278859.1)
	5A Passport memo 05.27.2025 agenda
	5B Forest Park Ordinance Waiving Bid and Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to the Software License and Maintenance Agreement with Passport Parking, Inc. f
	AYES:
	NAYS:
	ABSENT:
	APPROVED:
	Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor
	ATTEST:

	6 Forest Park - Resolution approving IDOT intergovernmental agreement for the maintenance of municipal streets(1277240.1)
	RESOLUTION NO.   R - _______ - 25

	7 Forest Park Resolution authorizing approval of pay request #4 for 2024 water main project to Bolder Contractors (400-500 blocks Ferdinand)(1277836.1)
	8 Forest Park Resolution approving the execution of an Illinois Youth Investment Program Linkage Agreement with Proviso Leyden Council for Community Action, Inc.(
	RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25
	A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN
	ILLINOIS YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM LINKAGE AGREEMENT
	BY AND BETWEEN THE PROVISO LEYDEN COUNCIL FOR
	COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
	AYES:  ___________________
	NAYS:  ___________________
	ABSENT:  _________________

	9A PPO Request - O'Donnell
	9B PPO Needs - Derroa and OConnor
	10 uhrich appointment
	11A pool party rental
	11B bottle and botega seniors
	11C White Fence Farm Agreement Senior Trip
	12 Raffle License Application Groovn
	13A use of public way Arts alliance
	13B  LW 5K Non- Exclusive Use of Public Way Permit and Indemnity Agreement 2025
	Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement




